
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
M E M O R A N D U M – AGENDA CHANGES/SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 
 
TO:  MAYOR HORNADAY AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, CMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 
 
DATE:  JULY 25, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 
 
 

WORKSESSION 
 
Anderson Group, Lobbyists Linda Anderson and Yuri Morgan Legislative Report, 
Fisheries Tax Revenue Share Analysis, and Summary of HB 184    
          Page 1 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 
Memorandum 11-108 memo number change to Memorandum 11-110 from City 
Attorney re: backup to Memorandum 11-097 Appointments to the Planning 
Commission and Port and Harbor Improvement Committee  Page 25 
    
 
RESOLUTIONS 
 
Memorandum 11-103 memo number change to Memorandum 11-111 re: backup 
to Resolution 11-076 Amending Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission Bylaws 
for Monthly Meetings        Page 27 
    

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Office of the City Clerk  491 E. Pioneer Avenue 

  Homer, Alaska 99603 
  (907) 235-3130 
Jo Johnson, CMC, City Clerk (907) 235-8121 
Melissa Jacobsen, CMC, Deputy City Clerk II ext: 2224, 2226, or 2227 
Renee Krause, CMC, Deputy City Clerk I  Fax: (907) 235-3143 
      Email: clerk@ci.homer.ak.us 

“WHERE THE LAND ENDS AND THE SEA BEGINS” 
To access City Clerk’s Home Page on the Internet: http://clerk.ci.homer.ak.us 


